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Questions & Answers 
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Organizational Assessment and Restructure  

 

 

 

Question 1: What is the scope of the organizational units to be examined in the Organizational 

Assessment and Restructure?  Are any parts of the university excluded from the assessment? 

  

Answer 1: The scope of the organizational units to be examined should included all 

administrative and operational units.  The only exclusions are custodians, groundskeepers, 

security officers, police officers and faculty. 

 

Question 2: Will the assessment consider all colleges and administrative units as listed at the 

bottom of “administration” web page (http://www.tsu.edu/about/administration/index.html)? 

 

Answer 2: Yes, the assessment will consider all colleges and administrative units excluding 

faculty. 

 

Question 3: How far down in the administrative structure of these units will the assessment be 

conducted? 

 

Answer 3: The assessment will be conducted to lowest administrative structure. 

 

Question 4: What is the total number of administrative units and jobs that will be included in the 

assessment? 

 

Answer 4: We have a total of 10 schools and colleges, 12 administrative/operational units, 

approximately 200 or more jobs and approximately 700 staff positions. 

 



Questions 5: Do you have an incumbent who provides similar services to those described in the 

RFP? If yes, what advantage, if any, would such a vendor have in competing for the current 

project? What was most and least useful about the experiences? 

 

Answer 5: No, we do not have an incumbent who provides similar services as described in the 

RFP.      

 

Question 6: If the project is an extension or continuation of a past or current effort, we would 

like to request print or electronically-based information that describes those efforts and their 

outcomes, including their proposal and budget. 

 

Answer 6: This project is not an extension or continuation of a past or current effort. 

 

Question 7: What is your budget or budget range or how much have you spent on similar work 

in the past? 

 

Answer 7: The budget will be determined based on proposals received.  We have not done 

similar work in the recent past. 

 

Question 8: What is your estimate of the number of individuals who would be served by the 

project, specifically in Phase II?  What are their titles?  Overall, are you anticipating majority 

individual services, group services, or a mixture of both? 

 

Answer 8: Please see answer to Question 4. Titles and other detail employee position 

information needed for the assessment will be provided to the awarded firm. 

 

Question 9: What is your preferred modality for meetings (in-person, virtual)? Will all meetings 

be conducted using the same modality? 

 

Answer 9: Our preferred modality for meetings would be virtual.  If necessary, we can 

accommodate some in-person meetings. 

 

Question 10: If there is a face-to-face facilitator, can there also be a virtual facilitator? 

 

Answer 10: Yes 

 

Question 11: Is the proposed project based on similar programs that have been developed 

elsewhere or used by other organizations?  If yes, could you please provide 1) contact 

information for two or three such programs or 2) references to literature or published reports that 

we might consult. 

 

Answer 11: Not applicable. 

 

 

 

 



Question 12: Why are you choosing to outsource this project rather than staffing it internally? 

 

Answer 12: We believe the project would be too labor-intensive to handle internally.  

Additionally, having an independent review would serve the university better. 

 

Question 13: Will answers to questions from all potential vendors be shared among them? 

 

Answer 13: Yes, all answers to the questions provided will be posted as Addendum 1 Questions 

and Answers on the ESBD (Electronic State Business Daily) and the Texas Southern University 

Bid posting webpages.   

 

Question 14: Will we be able to learn who the other bidders are? 

 

Answer 14: Due to the Coronavirus Pandemic there will be no public reading of respondents. 

This information can be given through an Open Records Request after the completion of the Bid 

and award process.   

 

Questions 15: In our proposal, may we include references and hyperlinks to electronic 

resources, e.g, to web pages? 

 

Answer 15: Yes. 

 

Question 16: Please confirm the scope does not include a compensation study as referenced on 

page 7 of the RFP, Section 2.3.1, Experience of the Firm, first bullet point. 

 

Answer 16: The scope does not include a compensation study. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Please sign this Addendum and include it in your response.  Your signature will signify your 

acknowledgement / receipt of this addendum. 

 

 

Signature         


